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\The website states, “Industry shall anticipate that [the NIE] task order will require all Offerors to have an active SECRET Facility Clearance at the time of proposal
!submission; there is no Level of Safeguarding required. The Government will not be sponsoring Facility Clearance(s) in support of this requirement.”

Is this a typo? Aren’t these two statements directly contradictory?

IThe website states, “Industry shall anticipate that [the NIE] task order will require all Offerors to have an active SECRET Facility Clearance at the time of proposal

Isubmission; there is no Level of Safeguarding required. The Government will not be sponsoring Facility Clearance(s) in support of this requirement.”
'If the Government will not be sponsoring Facility Clearances in support of this requirement but requires an offeror to have a security clearance, how is a potential prime
rofferor expected to obtain the clearance?

[The website states, “Industry shall anticipate that [the NIE] task order will require all Offerors to have an active SECRET Facility Clearance at the time of proposal

!submission; there is no Level of Safeguarding required. The Government will not be sponsoring Facility Clearance(s) in support of this requirement.”
|

!Clearances will not be issued without a sponsor; generally a contractor will not be sponsored unless it has been awarded a contract requiring a clearance. How will the
!Government insure a level playing field in responding to this requirement if it requires a clearance and yet refuses to sponsor contractors?

website states, “Industry shall anticipate that [the NIE] task order will require all Offerors to have an active SECRET Facility Clearance at the time of proposal
|subm|55|on there is no Level of Safeguarding required. The Government will not be sponsoring Facility Clearance(s) in support of this requirement.”
I
!WiII the Government consider deleting the requirement that an offeror must possess a facility clearance at the time of proposal submission, and allow successful
!contractors to obtain it after award, as is often done?

n L.3.8 which provides: “L.3.8 Evidence that the offeror (AND any subcontractor(s) who may handle and access the SECRET information)

Icurrently possesses an active SECRET facility clearance (FCL) or higher that can be verified by the Government in the Joint Personnel Adjudication System (JPAS) database

|as required by paragraph C.1.6.7 of the NIE PWS (Attachment 0010). The Government will not be sponsoring FCLs in support of the NIE requirement.”

I
ilf the Government will not be sponsoring Facility Clearances in support of this requirement but requires an offeror to have a security clearance, how is a potential prime
|offeror expected to obtain the clearance?

This language contained within the question was posted prior to the TS3
Strategy Change.

There is no typo. The contractors will not have classified information in their
custody, so safeguarding is not required. An FCL is still required when
contractors need access to classified information. A contractor does not have
an active FCL to be eligible to recevie an IDIQ award. However, contractors
must have an active Secret FCL Clearance or higher in order to be eligible for a
NIE task order award. "The Government will not be sponsoring a Facility
Clearance" because Defense Secuirty Service (DSS) protocol does not allow the
FCL process until there is a need for access to classified information, which in
the case of the NIE task order is not until contract award.

This language contained within the question was posted prior to the TS3
Strategy Change.

Performance of the NIE Task Order is schedule driven which means that
performance must begin upon award. Contractors must have an FCL to begin
performance of the task order. Therefore, the contractor must submit evidence
of an active Secret or higher FCL as part of its proposal submission. In
accordance with DoD 5220.22-M, Defense Security Service (DSS) will not
process FCL clearances unless there is a valid need to access classified
information at the time of the request. The NIE Task Order does not require
access to classified information during the pre-award stage, so an FCL for NIE
cannot be processed pre-award. If a contractor does not have an active FCL,
they are still eligible to receive an IDIQ Award.

See responses to Questions #5 & 6.

“INo. An active Secret FCL is required at time of proposal submission for the NIE

task order.

ISee responses to Questions #5 & 6.

Q&As -3.28-4.28.14

Page 1




16

T Tr

17

e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

118

'Reference: DRFP provision L.3.8 which provides: “L.3.8 Evidence that the offeror (AND any subcontractor(s) who may handle and access the SECRET information)

rcurrently possesses an active SECRET facility clearance (FCL) or higher that can be verified by the Government in the Joint Personnel Adjudication System (JPAS) database

ias required by paragraph C.1.6.7 of the NIE PWS (Attachment 0010). The Government will not be sponsoring FCLs in support of the NIE requirement.”
!Clearances will not be issued without a sponsor; generally a contractor will not be sponsored unless it has been awarded a contract requiring a clearance. How will the
:Government insure a level playing field in responding to this requirement if it requires a clearance and yet refuses to sponsor contractors?

eference: DRFP provision L.3.8 which provides: “L.3.8 Evidence that the offeror (AND any subcontractor(s) who may handle and access the SECRET information)
|

las required by paragraph C.1.6.7 of the NIE PWS (Attachment 0010). The Government will not be sponsoring FCLs in support of the NIE requirement.”

|

!Will the Government consider deleting the requirement that an offeror must possess a facility clearance at the time of proposal submission, and allow successfu
Iwill the G ider deleting th i h ff facility cl he ti f | submissi d all ful
!contractors to obtain it after award, as is provided in the companion RFP for R&D services?

|

!AII RFPs: RFP PWS Reference: 1.6.15

|

!Topic: Contractor Security Clearance

|

|Question: Will the Government waive the SECRET Clearance requirements for non-US and US employees in CONUS operations? If not, will the Government allow non-
|US citizens to have clearances commensurate with the mission rather than requiring all to have a SECRET clearance?

|

iRecommendation: Security clearances should be allocated based on task order requirements. There are cases where non-US citizens may be more advantageous to
iGovernment requirements. Recommend clearances be required commensurate to missions.

|Page 213, Section L.3.8 — Requires “Evidence that the offeror (AND any subcontractor(s) who may handle and access the SECRET information) currently possesses an
jactive SECRET facility clearance (FCL) or higher that can be verified by the Government in the Joint Personnel Adjudication System (JPAS) database as required by
jparagraph C.1.6.7 of the NIE PWS (Attachment 0010).” Does the offeror’s facility holding the Secret FCL have to be at Warren, or will this requirement be based on
jindividual task orders?

‘See responses to Questions #5 & 6.

.No. An active Secret FCL is required at time of proposal submission for the NIE

\currently possesses an active SECRET facility clearance (FCL) or higher that can be verified by the Government in the Joint Personnel Adjudication System (JPAS) databasétask order.

!AII employees working under the NIE and RSJPO task orders must hold a
!security clearance (Sec 1.6.15 does not exist in Attachment 0010 of the R&D
!TOR). No changes can be made to this requirement. DoD 5220.22-m Section 2-
1209 provides that only U.S. citizens are eligible for a security clearance, except
iin exceptional circumstances which will be handled at the task order level, if
inecessary.

iThere is no requirement for the contractor to have a facility located in Warren
ifor the NIE task order. Security requirements for future task orders will be
idetermined based on the individual requirement.
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